
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Tuesday, September 17, 2013 1:57 PM 
'Lara Weinheimer'; Warren, JeanMarie, EMNRD 
'Jacob Kamplain'; 'Hack Conder'; 'Wall, Fred' 
RE: Linn Energy Max Friess MA Battery (2RP-1898) Corrective Action Plan (CAP) 

Lara, 

OCD concurs with BLM approval of this remediation proposal. 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
8 n S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Lara Weinheimer rmailto:lweinheimer@rice-ecs.com1 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 7:50 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Warren, JeanMarie, EMNRD 
Cc: 'Jacob Kamplain'; 'Hack Conder'; 'Wall, Fred' 
Subject: Linn Energy Max Friess MA Battery (2RP-1898) Corrective Action Plan (CAP) 

Mike, attached is the verbiage, plats and initial C-141 for the site for your review. The entire report with the laboratory 
data will be put in the mail today. If you have any questions or concerns, please let us know. Otherwise, we will await 
your approval. 

Thanks! 

Lara Weinheimer 
Rice Environmental Consulting & Safety 
Project Scientist 
419 West Cain 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
(575) 441-0431 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Burton, Michael <mburton@blm.gov> 
Monday, September 16, 2013 1:02 PM Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

Lara Weinheimer 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Brian Wall 
Re: Linn Max Friess MA Battery (2RP-1898) Corrective Action Plan (CAP) Subject: 

Lara, 
This plan is approved as written. Keep myself informed of any changing conditions. Thanks 

Mike Burton 
BLM-CFO 
Environmentai Protection Specialist 
575-234-2226 office 
575-361-3574 cell 
mburton@blm.tjo v 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are 
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, i f any, or the information contained 
herein, is prohibited. I f you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return 
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you. 

On Mon, Sep 16, 2013 at 7:46 AM, Lara Weinheimer <lweinheimer(o)/rice-ecs.com> wrote: 

Mike, attached is the Linn Energy Max Friess MA Battery (2RP-1898) Corrective Action Plan (CAP). If you 
have any questions or concerns, please let us know. Otherwise, we will await your approval. 

Thanks! 

Lara Weinheimer 

Rice Environmental Consulting & Safety 

Project Scientist 

419 West Cain 

Hobbs, NM 88240 
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(575) 441-0431 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Tuesday, November 05, 2013 10:58 AM 
'Jacob Kamplain' 
'Lara Weinheimer'; 'Hack Conder' 
RE: Linn max Friess MA Battery 

Jacob, 

Hopefully you folks have already started this. As you can see, I am a little behind in follow up on email. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Jacob Kamplain [mailto:ikamplain@rice-ecs.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 3:47 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: 'Lara Weinheimer'; 'Hack Conder' 
Subject: FW: Linn max Friess MA Battery 

From: Burton, Michael [mailto:mburton(5)blm.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 3:36 PM 
To: Jacob Kamplain 

Subject: Re: Linn max Friess MA Battery 

Jacob, 

Continue as planned, 
Thanks 

Mike Burton 
BLM-CFO 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
575-234-2226 office 
575-361-3574 cell 
mfourton@blm.gov 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are 
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained 
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herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return 
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you. 

On Thu, Oct 17, 2013 at 2:51 PM, Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com> wrote: 

Gentlemen we will begin working CAP on Monday 10/21/13. Let me know if you have any issues with the 
scheduling, otherwise I will await your approval. Thanks. 

Jacob Kamplain 

Project Leader 

RECS 

419 W. Cain 

Hobbs, NM 88240 

575-942-8221 
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